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Daxign In Early South Carolina Gardens

Landowners in elghteenth century South Carolina tended to keep one eye on the sun and the other on
the latest, most lashionable garden design, as they planned the gardens end grounds around thelr
homes. Carolina gardeners used the same traditional European deelgn components as thelr fellow
colonists up and down the Atlantic coast, but they seldom forgot to pian for the oppressive Carolina
summer heat. Shady treas and cooling water played a large part in colonial South Carolina garden
design.

Traas - Alleys and Avenues

Garden planners charted walkways, alleys, and avenues to form the basic skeleton of thelr gardens.
Most colonial British Americans called the entire outdoor area surrounding their Bving quarters “gardens.”
Property owners often divided these garden areas Into geometric beds for growing flowers and
vagetables; yards for enclosing a varlsty of ouldoor work; and larger turfed open areas for playing lawn
games or visiting with friends and family.

South Carolinlans especlally enjoyed alleys of trees, because they offered cooling shade for year-round
axerclse. Alleys also directed the onlooker's line of sight, delined garden compartments, and added
omament Lo the grounds. Gardeners usually planined an alley as a walkway bordered with single or
double rows of trees or hedges. Alleys leading from a central door of a dwelling through the center of
an adjoining garden were wider than subsidiary intersecting walkways. Occasionally garden architects
Intentionally manipulated the perspective, eo that the apparent size of an alley was lengthened by
gradually narrowing the width of the alley towards the far end. Some gardeners called those walkways
between beds of plants bordered by low-growing shrubs alleys. On May 22, 1749, in Charleston, a
landowner advertised, "A garden, genteelly laid out In walks and alleys, wlith flower-knots, & lald round
with bricks” for sale n the South Caroting Gazette.

Plartation owners in mid-elghteenth century South Carclina often employed even larger avenues of frees
as well, Garden architacts designed avenues as wide, stralght roadways approaching plantation houses
or public bulldings lined with single or double rows of trees and often outting through a lawn of grase.
Planners left avenues wide enough for a horse or carriage 1o pass, and some were much wider with
many being the width of the house. Avenues leading to the entrance facade of a dwelling were wider
than subsidiary interseoiing ones and often were wide enough that the entire facade of the housse was
visible from the far and. Usually a 200° long avenue was about 14-18" wide, a 600" avenue was abaut
30-38' wide, and a 1200" long avenue was aboul 42-48" wide, Qardeners occasionally manipulated the
perspective of even these broad avenues as well, so that the apparent size of an avenue was lengthened
by gradually narrowing the width of the avenue towards the far end. [n the ¢olonles, the term avenue
also referred to @ public tree-lined town street.

In May, 1743, Eliza Lucas Pinckney wrote from Charleston, “)...cant say one word on the other seals |
saw int this ramble, except the Count's large double row of Oaks on each side of the Avenue that leads
10 the house-—-which seemed designed by nature for plous meditation and friendly converse.”'  Growing
an avenue of trees took speclal planning and many years. Often the avenue of rees was planted years
befora the house was buift on the property. On June 18, 1753, Willlam Murray wrote 1o John Muray
Esquire of Murraywhaithe in Charleston, "By alf means mention the fine Improvements of your garden &

¥ Pincknay, Eliza Lucas. The Letterbook of Fliza Lucas Pinckney 1739-1762. edited by Ellse Pincknsy,
Chapal Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 1972. p. 61-62.
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the fine avenues you've ralsed near the spot where you'r to bulld your new house,?

Twenly years later, commerclal nurserymen promoted grown trees for sale to the Charleston public. On
January 1, 1778, an advertisement In the South Carglina and American General Gazette offered, “For
sale..Magnolia or Laurels fit for Avenues...any haight from three feet to twenty.” By this time a French
vigilor noted that avenues of tress lHined the publlc streets of Charleston as well. He wrote In 1777,
“Thera are trees along most of the streets, bul there are not enough of them to make it pleasant to
promenade along the streets in the hea! of the day.™

Nurserles growing trees for decoration and for food flourished In South Carofina. Planters usually
enclosed privale or commerclal nursery gardens to grow young plants, especially fruit trees which were
practical as well as ornamental. On June 5, 1736 landowner Daniel Wesshuysen advertised, "A
Plantation containing 200 Acres...An orchard well planted with peach, apple, cherry, fig and pumb trees:
a vineyard of about two years growth planted with 1200 vines: a nureery of 5 or 600 mulbemy trees
about two years oid, fit to plant out” in the South Carolina Gazelte. Eliza Lucas Plnckney wrote in 1742,
"l have planted a large figg orchard with design to dry and export them. | have reckoned my expense
and the prophets to arise from these figgs.” Nearly 20 years later in 1761 she was stlll fratting about a
nurgery when she wrote, "l will endeavor to make ameands and not only send the Seeds but piant a
nursery here to be sent you in plants at 2 years old."*

David Ramsay noted that Henry Laurens’ Charleston garden was “enriched with averything useful and
omamental that Carolina produced or his extensive mercantlle connections enabled him to procure from
remote parts of the world. Among a varlety of other curious productions, he Introduced olives, capers,
limes, ginger, guinea grass, the alpine strawberry, bearing nine months in the year, red raspbetries, blue
grapes; and also directly from the south of France, apples, pears, and plums of fine kinds, and vines
which bore abundantly of the choice white eating graps callad Chasselates blancs.® Gardeners up and
down the Atlantic seacoast experimented with growing grapes for wine throughout the eighteenth
cantury.

Trees - Clumps, Groves, and Thickets

Owners of larger plantations also used clumps of trees for shade and decoratlon. They often
intentionally planted clustars of trees or thickels of shrubs on the pleasure grounds near their dwellings
to relieve the monotony of open ground. Some South Carolinians were lucky enough to have their
clumps ready made. Rochefoucauld-Liancourt nated on his 1796 visit to Drayton Hall, "The Gardan here
Iz better lald out...In order 1o have a fine garden, you have nothing o do but to fet the trees remein
standing here and there, or in clumps, 10 plant bushes In front of them, and arange the trees according
to their height, Dr. Drayton's father...began to lay out the garden on this princlple; and his son...has

2 Murraywhaithe Collection, Scottish Record Offlce, GO219/284/5,

3 »A Frenchman Visits Charleston in 1777" translated by Elmer Douglas Johrison, South Caroling
Magazine of History and Biography, Vol. 82, p. 81-62.

* Pinckney, Eliza Lugas. The Letterbook of Eliza Lucag Plnckney 1739-1762. edited by Elise Pinckney,
Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 1872. p. 35, 162,
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Hedges and Shrubbery

South Carolina gardeners also planted hedges of bushes or woody plants In a row to aot as defenslve
fences, decorative land dividers, or windbreaks, Qn May 22, 1749 notlca was given In the South
Carolina Qazette that land, "Will be raffled...a garden, genteelly laid out In walks and alleys, with...cassini
and other hedges.” Charles Fraser remembered that in the 1790s In Charleston, "Walson's garden (was),
a beautiful culivated piece of ground, between Meeting and King-strests...adorned with shrubbery and
hedges.” °

Arbors and Bowers

South Carolina garden planners often trained plants Into Iiving arbors or bowers, which were open
structures formed from trees, shrubs, or vines closely planted and twined together to be seli-supporting
or climbing up latticework frames. The size of elghteenth century arbors varied greatly. Arbors offered
shade, privacy, or protection to many people such ag gatherings of troops, picnickers, or worshipers or
to a few people such as an arbor aver a bench In a garden. Some colonlals referred to a shaded alley
or walkway as an arbot, On February 2, 1734, a landowner advertised In the South Carglina Gazetle
property "with shady Walks and Arbours, cool in the hottest seasons.”

Waler - Basong and Canals

Waler played a mora important part In colonlal South Carolina gardens than those to the north,
Gardeners ofteri dug basone or reservairs of water into their pleasure grounds near their dwellings. In
1743 Eliza Lucae Pincknoy wrote that at William Middleton’s Crowflgid, "As you draw nearer...a spacious
bason In the midst of a large green presents itself as you enter the gate that leads to the house,’
Richard Lake advertisad in the South Carolina Gazette on January 30, 1749, "To be sold...a very large
garden...with a variety of pleasant walks, mounts, basons, canals.”

Some affluent South Cartling homeowners constructed artilicial canals near thelr gardens and hormes,
some were even navigable. These waterways affordsd irrigation, decoration, and fish, On May 22, 1749,
the South Carolina Gazette noted that in Charleston land was o be, “raffled...a garden...at the end of
which Ia a eanal supplied with fresh springs of water, about 300 fest long, with fish.” A French traveller
wrote in 1760 that at Middleton Place, “the river which flows In a circultous course, until It reaches this
point, forms a wide, beautiful canal, polnting straight to the house.*1?

Water « Fountalns, Gascades, Grottoes, and Bath Housas

More elaborate waterworks were also available to South Carolinians. On Novermber 17, 1762, in the
South Carclina Gazette a professional garden architect offered "To Gentlemen...as have a taste In
pleasurs...gardens...may depend on having them lald out, feveled, and drained in the most compleat
manner, and politest taste, by the subscriber, who perfectly understands...erecting water
works...fountaing, cascades, grottos. A cascade Is an arificial rocky waterfall that nolslly breaks the
water as it flows over stone steps, In the seighteenth century, cascades usually were designed so that

1° Fraser, Charles. Reminiscences of Charleston, Charleston, South Carolina: 1854, p. 64.

" Pinckney, Eliza Lucas. The Letterbook of Eliza Lucag Finckney 1739-1762. edited by Ellse
Finckney, Chapel Hill: The University of North Carclina Press, 1072, p. 61-62.

2 Rochefoucault-Llancourt, Duc Francois Alex Frederke. Travels Throuahout the United Stateg of
North America In the Years 1795, 1796, and 1797. 4 vols. London: R. Phillips, 1799,

4 Fubyuary 8, 1995 Barbara Wells Saudy Do not cite or copy without permission.



FEB—1@-95 FRI 15:¢8 MD HUMAHITIES COUMCIL Q1 625 4824

tha water splashed over evenly stepped stone breaks with a slight lip on the top of each course, A
grotto Is an artificial subterraneous cavern meant to acd mystery, omament, coolness, bathing, and
privacy to a garden,

Some South Carolina grounds contained bath houses sitting ready for a cooling dip. In 1733 an ad in
the South Carolina Gazelte noted "A Plantation about two Miles above Goose-Creek Bridge...[had)
frames, Planks &c. to be fix'd in and about a Spring within 3 Stones throw of the House, Intended for a
Cold Bath, and a House over It."

Water - Fish Ponds

But by far the most popular South Carclina garden water decoration was also the most practical, a fish
pond. Landowners usually dug these ponds close to thelr homes to serve as an arlificlal fresh water
reservoir stockad with fish, On August 4, 1733 an advertisement in the Scuth Carolina Gazette noted,
‘To be gold...a garden on each side of the House...a fish-pond well stored with pearch, roach, pike, esls,
and cat-fish." In the same paper on June 5, 1736 another ad told of a ‘Plantation containing 200
Acres...An artificlal fish-pond, always supplied by fresh watsr springs, and well stored with several sorts
of fish.”

Eliza Lucas Pickney described Growfield's fish pond in May, 1743, "a large flsh pond with a mount rising
out of the middle-the top of which Is level with the dwelling house and upon it is & roman temple. On
gach side of thig are other large fish ponds.""® Another South Carolina Gazette notice on July 13, 1745
advertised, "To be sold...sh Acres of Land, with a Dwelling housa, Kitchen, two Summer hauses, a large
Garden and a Fish Pond.” A similar South Caroling Gazette ad on July 9, 1748, notsd property, "TO BE
S0LD...a beautiful Pond, supplied with Fish at the End of the Garden." Richard Lake's January 30, 1749
Souih Carplina Gazette notice also promoted “a very large garden...with a large fish-pond.” Again on
May 22 of 1749 a South Carolina Qazette ad touted "a kitchen garden, at \he end of which Is a canal
supplied with fresh springs of water, about 300 feet long, with fish.”

On Juna 18, 1753, Willam Murray advised John Murray Esquire of Muraywhalthe of Charleston, "You'l
certainly dig a Fish pond & another for geese & Ducks & one Swan.""* Charles Fraser remembared
French Quartar Creek near Charleston as the Seat ol the Late Bishop Smith “Brabant, or Brabants
..having a fine garden, shrubbery, and ornamental lake...long known as ‘the Bishops Flsh Pond’,'*

Plants - Beds, Edging, and Borders

However, trees and water did not push traditional garden components out of South Carolina gardens,
especially those gardens on emaller plots in the town of Charleston. The flower knots mentioned In the
May 22, 1749 South Carolina Gazetta ad were flower beds formed into curious, Intricate, and fanciful
figures meant to please the eye especially when seen from a higher elevation such as a second stary
window, a mount, or a belvedere, Garcdeners planned knot designs to be symmetrical. Sometimes they
imitated the Intricate shapes and patterns of the embroldery and cut work done by conlemporary
needleworkers. Flower knots wera separated by paths and walks. The length of the flower knot was

'? Pinckney, Eliza Lucas. The Letterbook of Eliza Lucas Pinckney 1739-1762. edited by Elise
Finckney, Chapel Hill: The University of Norih Carolina Preas, 1872, p. 81-62,
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generally about one and a third times the wikith, sometimes up to one and a half times but seldom
longer. Beds separated by namow paths were usually mirror Images with patterns repeated at the ends
and sides of quarters.

The term bed commonly was used to describe a level or smooth plece of ground In a garden, often
somewhat raised for the better cultivation of the plants with which R Is filled. Often becis were also
roferred 10 as squares, and they were usually designed in geometric shapes. Beds wara separated by
walkways and were often two, three, or four times the width of the central garden walk. Most beds were
used to grow vegetables, although beds of flowers certalnly existed In eighteenth century South
Carolina. In 1756, Martha Danlell Logan advised, "Trim and dress your Asparagus-Bed."™ In 1761,
Thomas Lamboll wrote about his wife Elizabeth, "in Cold Weather she causes the Flower-Beds to be
Covered and Sheltersd.”” On March 14, 1768, Martha Logan advertised for sale In the South Carolina
Gazstte, "flowering shrubs and box for edging beds, now growing in her garden.”

Plante - Greenhouses and Botanical Gardens

Some South Carolina gardeners planted tender ptants in wooden-box beds and pots In glass
greenhouses where delicale plants could be pampered away from winter weather. An advertisement In
the South Carglina Gazette on November 14, 1748 offered a, “Dwelling-house...also a large Garden, with
two neat Green Houses for sheltering exotic Frult Trees, and Grape-Vines,” Exotic plants captured the
fancy of colonials early in the century; and by the end of the eighteanth century, formal botanical
gardens dotted the Atlantic coast. These were both outdoor and indoor, public and private garden
greas, where proud collectors displayed a variety of curious plants for purposes of science, education,
statug, and art.

One notice in the Charleston Courier on May 11, 1807 extolled the "Botanick Garden of South
Carolina...as large & collection of plants, as any garden In the United Slates, and it Is peculiarly rich In
rare and valsable exoticks...Lovers of sclence..acquire a knowledge of the most beautiful and interésting
cf the works of nature. The Florlst may be gratified with viewing the productions of the remotest clime,
and the Medical Botanlst with the objects of his study...affords an agreeable recreation both to those
who visit R merely for amusement, and who seek...Information.”

Shtes and Sights - Seated, Command, Eminence, Vistas, and Prospests

Collecting rare plants gave the colonial gardener status, but even more Important was where the owner
bullt his home and how he deslgned and maintained the grounds surrounding k. South Carolina
homeowners in the sightesnth century knew that thelr home and grounds were a direct reflection of
themselves and of their ability to ¢ontrol thelr affairs. The eighteenth century was the culmination of
thousands of years of agrarian society. The nineteenth century would bring the industrial revelution. But
untif then, mankingd based e economy on its ability 1o manipulate nature In order to ralse and trade
crope. The work day was measured by the rising and the setting of the sun. One strong storm or flood
could nuin a year's work. And when people could raige encugh crops and foad to sustain a comfortable
Ifa, they challenged nature even further by manipulating their outdoor environment Into a living art form,
a garden. Most socletles even gave the garden rellglous symbolism. The garden was the balancing

18 | ogan, Martha Danlell. The South-Carofina Al k, For the Year of our Lord 175 wi

for managing a Kitchen-Garden every Month In the Year, Done by & Lady. Rare Book Divislon. New Yurk
Fublic Library,

'? Pinckney, Ellss. Thomas and Elizabeth Lamboli: Early Charleston Gargleners. Charleston: The
Charleston Museum, 1969. p. 12,
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point between humen conlrol on the one hand and mystical nature on the other. In the garden one
could create an Idealized, highly personal order of nature and culture,

Visitors Judged both towns and homes on where and how they were planned by thslr originators. Both
houses and towns were esteemed If they wore “seated" on the highest "eminences” with the most
advantageous 'prospects” and “vistas." Lord Adam Gordon visited Charleston on December 8, 1764;
and he declared that “The Town of Charlesion I very pleasantly Seated, at the confiux of two pretty
rivers, from which aii the Country product is brought dowrt, and In return al} tmported goads are sent up
the Country.""® Towns and houses were noted 1o “command” vistas and prospects of the nelghboring
countryside. There was a ¢ompaonent of inherent power in being able to survey and contral the land
around.

When Jedidiah Morse wrote his 1789 Amerlcan Geography he noled that In Charleston, "The streets from
east {0 west extend from river to river, and running in a straight line...open bealtiful prospects each
way...These slreets are Intersected hy others, nearly at right angles, and throw the town Into a number of
squares, with dwelling houses In front, and office houses and little gardens behind.*

Colonial men usually planned the home and garden sltes and escorted visitors around the grounds; but
the colonial woman usually managed the maintenance of the garden once H wag in place. Henry
Laurens noted in 1763, " Ms. Laurens Is greatly disappointed, as she k& not yet abls.. to get into our new
House & bec‘gme mistress of that employment which she most delights In, the Cultivating & ornamenting
Fer Gardesn.”

A French visitor reflected on the site of a “smal! plantation, named Fitterasso...situated on a small
eminence near the river. The site for the house, for none has hitherto been built, is the most pleasant
spot which should be chosen in this {iat, level country, where the tedjous sameness of the woods Is
scarcely variegated by some houses, thinly scattered and where i (s hardly possible to meet with a
pieasant landscape. His garden is separated from the River Dy a morass, neatly drained; the whale
extent of the northern bank of the river Is nearly of the sama description. Dr. Baron intends to purchase
Wis intervening space, and ta convert it Into meadow-ground. This alteration will improve the prospect,
without rendering it a charming vista, "2

A February 2, 1734 advertisement in the South Carolina Gazette offered a house, "on an Island which
cemmands an entire prospect of the Harbor.” The term prospect appears time and agaln In colonial
refererices to gardens. A prospect was an extensive or commanding sight or view of vital Importance In
choosing a site for a dwelling or garden in the eighteenth century. When describing Willlam Middieton’s
maunt at Crowfield in 1743, Eliza Lucas Pinckney noted, "upon it Is a roman temple. On each side of

'® Gordon, Lord Adam, “Journal of an Officer who Travelled In America and the West indiss In 1764

and 1765." In Travels In the American Colonies, edited by Nawton Mergness, New York: Macmillan

Coempany, 1816. p. 398,
*® Henry Laurens's town garden In Charieston was 2 garden walled with brick--200 yards long and
150 yards wide. Bartram, John, ‘Diary of a Journey through the Carolinas, Georgia, and Florida, from

Wiy 1, 1765, 10 April 1, 1766, Transactions of the American Ehilosaphical Soclety, Vol. 2000, pt. 1
(December 1942), p. 3, 21,

2 Rochefoucauld, Francols de ia Liancourt, Travels Through the Unites States of North America In the
Yesars 1766, 1796, and 1797 Vol, 2:435,
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this are other large flsh ponds properly disposed which form a fine prospect of water from the
house."*!

On May 22, 1749, the house "Belonging to Alexander Gordon...From the house Ashley and Coaper rivers
are seen, and all around are visto's and pleasant prospects” was advertised in the South Caroling
Gazelts. Vistas were planned as intentional viewpoints for surveying pleasant aspects of the adjolning
landscape in eighteanth ¢entury gardens and pleasure grounds up and down the Atlantic seacoast.

Sites and Sights - Mounts

Colonlal gardeners often constructed artificlal viewing sights to survey thelr gardens and the nearby
Gountryside. These mounts usually consisted of a pile of earth heaped up to be used as tha base for
another structure such as a summerhouse or as an elevated slte for surveying the adjoining landscape
or as an elevated post for defensive reconnaissance or just a spot for fresh and cooling air In the
summer. Qccasionally gardeners plantsd their mounts with ornamantal trees and shrubs. Mounts were
often lormed from the earth left from digging of cellars and foundations. Walks leading up he stope of a
mount sometimas had their breadth contracted at the top by one haif to add the illusion of greater
length,

Eliza Lucas Pinckney described Crowfield’s mount In 1743, “to the bottom of this charming spot where s
a large fish pond with a mount rising out of the middle--the top of which Is levet with the dwelling houss
and upon It |s a roman temple."®? Many gardeners constructed more than one mount on their

grounds. An advertisement offered for sale "a very large garden both for pleasure and profit, with a
variety of pleasant walks, mounts, basons, canals” in the South Carolina Gazette on January 30, 1749.

Mounts and bowling greens were components of English gardens long before the natural garden
movement swept England in the elghteenth century. Colonlals looked to traditional English garden
design for thelr models as an ad in the 1739 South Caroling Gazetts altests, “To be sold a Plantatlon...on
Ashiey River, within three Miles of Charlestown...the Gardens are extensive, pleasant and profitable, and
abound with all soris of Fruit trees, and resemble old England the most of any In the Province.”

Bowling Graens

The British American colonial bowling green evolved from a formal space dedicated to playing bowls 10
an open level green where people gathered for recreation and social affalrs. Bowling greens were found
In both public and private garden spaces and offered a smooth level turfed lawn which certalnly could
be used for playing bowls. Bowling greens could be circular or rectangular, those often measuring 100"
% 200," and they were often sunken below the general level of the ground surrounding . Eliza Lucas
Pinckney noted that al Crowfield, "Is a large square boleing green sunk a littlie below the level of the rest
of the garden with a walk quite round composed of a double row of fine large flowering Laurel and
Catalpas which form both shade and beauty.”

Sometimes called a square In late eighteenth and early nineteenth century Amerlea, the bowling green
nifared beauty and ornament as well as recreation. Bowling greens appearsd early In South Carolina, A
iraveller noted on July 30, 1866, in Port Royal South Carolina, "a plaine place before the great round

*! Pinckney, Eliza Lucas. The Letterbook of Eliza Lucas Pinckney 1739-1762. edited by Elisa
Pinckney, Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 1972. p. 81-62.

22 Pinckney, Eliza Lucas. Tha Letterbook of Eliza Lucas Pinckney 1739-1762. edited by Elise
Pinckney, Chapel Hilt: The University of North Carolina Press, 1972, p. 61-62.
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house for thelr bowling recreation,”®® An ad in the Souyth Carsling Gazette on Octgber 10, 1740 nated,
“TO BE LET...the house near Mrs. Trott's Pastura, whers the Bowling Green slis,”

English Styla - Natural, Romantle, and Sarpentine

Certainly companents and concepts of the natural English garden abounded In the South Carolina
countryside as Eliza Lucas Pinckney noted In mid-ceniury, Apparently she planted her fig orchard In
something other than rigid rows. In Aprll, 1742 she wrota, " have planted a large figg orchard...but was |
to tell you...how 'tis 1o be lald out you would think me far gone In romance.”* She also noted at
Crowfield that "From the back door is a spacious walk & thousand foot long; each side of which nearest
the house Is a grass plat ennamiled In a Serpenting manner with flowers."> Another natural garden
component was the use of vines trained to grow up wood and brick walls and columng of dwellings and
outbuildings offering fruit, decoration, shade, bird food, and fragrance. In 1743 Pinckney noted that
Middieton’s "house stands a mile from, but in sight of the road...as you draw nearsr new beautles
discaver themselves, first the frultful Vine mantieing up the wall loaded with deliclous Clusters, "%

Despite the preponderance of traditional English garden components, South Carolinians attempted to
adopt the new Engllsh garden designs which were mora natural than geometric. Even s0, a French
traveller noled In 1798 that Middleton “Is esteemed the most beautiful housa in thig part of the
country...The ensemble of these buildings calls to recollection the ancient English country seats., badly
kept...the garden ks beautiful, but kept in the same manner as the houss,"?

As late as 1806 emulation of English gardening concepts was a selling paint as property changed hands
in Sotith Carclina. In the Charleston Courlar In 1806 an advertisement for a plantation for sale oulside of
Charleston noted "the handsomest Garden in tha state, and laid out when belonging to the late Mr.
Williamson, by English Gardaners...and has since been much improved and additions made also by
another English Gardener.”

South Carolina gardeners used the beauties of the natural countryside and adopled those European
concepts that were both pleasing to the senses and practical to adorn the tandscape they worked and
played In daily. Whether these Carglina gardeners possessed a formal education and knew of Dutch,
French, and Engiish garden Influences or knew nothing of olassic design, most of them maintained thelr
grounds as an art form, where they manlpulated nature into thelr own unique concepts of order, utility,
and beauty.

* Narratives of Early Carofing 1650-1708. p. 100.

“ Pinckney, Etiza Lucas. The Letterbook 8 Pinckney 1739-1762. edited by Ellse
Pinckney, Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Fress, 1972. p. 35.

*® Pinckney, Eliza Lucas. The Letterbogpk of Eliza Lugas Pingkney 1739-1762. edited by Elise

Pinckney, Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 1972, p. 61-62.

% Pinckney, Ellza Lucas. The Letterbook of Fliza Lucas Pinckney 1739-1762. edited by Eliga

Pinckney, Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 1972, p. 61-62.
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